

## ANNEX II: LIST OF MEETINGS AND INTERVIEWS DURING BEEF VALUE CHAIN STUDY

Organisation	Position	Name
<b>Agrifeed</b>	Managing Director	Mr. Ronak Upadhyay
<b>Botswana Bureau Of Standards</b>	Deputy Managing Director	Mr Teko T Fako
	Director of Standards	Ms Keolobogile Segomelo
	Manager Certification Services	Mr Adam E. Sehuhula
<b>Botswana Meat Commission</b>	Acting CEO	DR. Akolang. R. Tombale
	Executive Manager Compliance	Dr Boitumelo Mogome-Maseko
	Cattle Feeding Manager	Mr Galenyatsege Bathuseng
	Plant Manager (Lobatse)	Mr Marcus Kgosiemang
	Cannery Manager (Lobatse)	Mr. Mpho Molokwe
	Sales & Marketing	Mr. Oabona Ramotshwara
<b>Botswana Institute for Development Policy Analysis (BIDPA)</b>	Senior Research Fellow	Prof. Roman Grynberg
<b>Botswana Vaccine Institute</b>	General Manager	Dr. Onkabetse G. Matlho
<b>Choppies</b>	??	
<b>Citizen Entrepreneurial Development Agency (CEDA)</b>	Chief Operations Officer	Mr Lesego Selotate
<b>David (Photographer)</b>	Assistant to the Chief Operations Officer	Ms Otlaarongwa Chilume
<b>GPS Food</b>	[position]	Mr. Brian Perkins
	Consultant	Mr. Steve Homer
<b>Meat Inspection Training Institute</b>	Director	Prof. Andrew Aganga
	[ ]	Dr. K.P. Sehularo
<b>Ministry of Agriculture</b>	Director, Department of Animal Production	Dr. T.K. Phillemon-Motsu
	Deputy Director Animal Disease	Mr. Kobebe Segale
	Agricultural Hub Coordinator <sup>1</sup>	Mr. Edmond B. Moabi
	Agricultural Hub Coordinator <sup>2</sup>	Mr Neil Fitt
	Director, Department of Veterinary Services	Dr Lethogile G. Modisa
	Director, Agricultural Hub	Ms Mmadima Nyathi
	Deputy Director	Ms Chada Koketso
	Department of Animal Production	Ms Joyce Kapele
	Deputy Director, Field Services	Dr Kefentse Motshewa
	Deputy Director, Botswana National Veterinary Laboratory	Dr Marobela Raborokgwe
	PVO, Veterinary Public Health	Dr K. C. Thema
<b>Ministry of Health</b>	Principal Scientific Officer	Dr Hussain Tarimo
<b>National Food Technology Research Centre</b>	Acting Managing Director	Dr Martin Kebakile
	Director of Research and Development	Professor Lewis Ezeogu
	Chief Research Scientist - Food Safety and Nutrition	Dr Bernard Bulawayo
<b>Organic Fertilizer Manufacturers Botswana</b>	Sales and Marketing	Mr Ralph Ferreira
<b>Pick n Pay</b>	??	
<b>Quality Meat</b>	Managing Director	Jaco De Villers
<b>Senn Foods</b>		
<b>Southern District Beef Farmers Association</b>	President	Mr Boyce O. Mhutsiwa
	Committee Member	Mr. Gahkwe Mojaphoko
<b>Technofeeds</b>	Owner	Mr Rihan Swanepoel
<b>TAD Scientific</b>	CEO	Dr Gavin Thomson

**Comment [SC1]:** Aga – I have taken Chris and Stephen's names out as they are part of the ITC team.

**Comment [SC2]:** Aga – pls add CDE staff we have met, in order of seniority.

**Comment [SC3]:** Aga – for consistency pls could you insert full staff after titles in all names?

**Comment [SC4]:** Aga: please get full name from Sid

**Comment [SC5]:** Stephen – what is Brian Perkins' position at GPS?

**Comment [SC6]:** Chris – pls could you confirm name/title?

**Comment [SC7]:** Aga: Department?

**Comment [SC8]:** Aga: Please give full title

**Comment [SC9]:** Can't recall meeting anyone from Senn Foods – Aga – did you?

<sup>1</sup> As of 1<sup>st</sup> January 2013

<sup>2</sup> Until 31<sup>st</sup> December 2012

